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PART A  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION(RFI) 

Description of 
the services 

The provision of an Eskom Contractor Development Programme 

Deadline for 
submission 

10 June 2022 at 10h00 (South African Standard Time) 

Non 
compulsory 
clarification 
meeting 

A clarification meeting with representatives of Eskom will take place as 

follows: 

 

Date: 31 May 2022 

Time: 10:00 (SAST) 

Venue: MS Teams 

 

The link of the meeting is as follows: 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_Mjk1YTk5ZmMtZDM0ZS00MjY0LTljNWMtZTkzMzVmZT

Y5NTFj%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2293aedbdc-cc67-

4652-aa12-d250a876ae79%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2201d72e1a-7746-

4731-be5c-5ea5f8b8a305%22%7d 

 

All queries/ questions and clarification pertaining to this enquiry will be in writing 

only and addressed via email to luvhimK@eskom.co.za.  

 

Responses will be uploaded on the National Treasury e-tender portal and 

Eskom tender bulletin only and there will not be any individual responses to 

tenderers.  

Tender Office 
address 

Tender Advice Centre  
Next to the Retail Centre - Northside 
Megawatt Park 
1 Maxwell Drive 
Sunninghill, Sandton 

mailto:luvhimK@eskom.co.za
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Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd (“Eskom”) invites you to submit a Request for information (RFI) 

for the provision of an Eskom Contractor Development Programme. The organisation seeks 

to, given the market response, deduce the availability, capacity, capabilities of potential 

accredited service providers in the market in order to arrive at the most appropriate approach. 

 

Eskom has delegated the responsibility for this RFI as follows: 

Name Designation Signature Date 

Khuliso 
Luvhimbi 

Officer Procurement   23 May 2022 
 

Telephone 
number 

036 342 3139 e-mail address luvhimk@eskom.co.za 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
We look forward to receipt of your response.   

 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
___________________________________    ____________________ 
Shamani Padayachee       Date 
Procurement Manager 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

23 May 2022
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Please find below our response to Eskom’s questions: 

 

No. Question Please indicate your response in this 
column 
 

 
1 

Company registration number?  
 

2 Is the Company registered to provide 
training? 
 
If Yes, kindly provide proof 

 
 
 
 

3 Brief description of previous experience and  
solutions that you can offer? 
 
Kindly provide proof 

 

4 Given the proposed structure of the Eskom 
Development Programme, as per the 
attached, kindly submit a similar Contractor 
Development Framework and structure that 
your organisation has implemented.    
 

 

5 Confirm any accreditation or validation of 
training. 
Kindly provide proof 

 
 
 

PART B 
RESPONSE SHEET IN TERMS OF A REQUEST FOR AREQUEST FOR INFORMATION  

To be completed by the supplier 
 

To Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd 
 

Date  
 

Attention Khuliso Luvhimbi  

Tel no 036 342 3139 e-mail 
address 

luvhimK@eskom.co.za  

    

From  Address  

Address  

Sender  

Description of the 
works/goods/services 

The provision of an Eskom Contractor Development Programme 

mailto:luvhimK@eskom.co.za
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6  Against each module, submit an indicative 
prices (optional and only for use of RFI’s)? 

 

7 Areas of operation?  

 

 

 

8 Key personnel/dedicated team for this 
programme? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully (Supplier) 
 

Name Designation Signature Date 

 
 
 

   
 

Telephone number  
 
 

Fax and/or e-mail 
address 

 

 


